Halliburton Denmark ApS

D Lauritzens Vej 14 DK-6700 Esbjerg

CVR no. 19 60 60 74

Annual report 2020

The annual report was presented and approved at the Company's annual general meeting on

2 July 2021

Torben Lass Johansen

Chairman

Halliburton Denmark ApS Annual report 2020 CVR no. 19 60 60 74

Contents

Statement by the Board of Directors and the Executive	0
Board	2
Independent auditor's report	3
Management's review	6
Company details	6
Financial highlights	7
Operating review	8
Financial statements 1 January – 31 December	10
Income statement	10
Balance sheet	11
Statement of changes in equity	13
Notes	14

Halliburton Denmark ApS Annual report 2020 CVR no. 19 60 60 74

Statement by the Board of Directors and the Executive Board

The Board of Directors and the Executive Board have today discussed and approved the annual report of Halliburton Denmark ApS for the financial year 1 January – 31 December 2020.

The annual report has been prepared in accordance with the Danish Financial Statements Act.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the Company's assets, liabilities and financial position at 31 December 2020 and of the results of the Company's operations for the financial year 1 January – 31 December 2020.

Further, in our opinion, the Management's review gives a fair review of the development in the Company's operations and financial matters, of the results for the year and of the Company's financial position.

We recommend that the annual report be approved at the annual general meeting.

Esbjerg 2 July 2021

Executive Board:

Torben Lass Johansen		
Board of Directors:		
Wael Khairy Elsayed Mekkawy Chairman	Martin Robert White	Torben Lass Johansen



Independent auditor's report

To the shareholder of Halliburton Denmark ApS

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Halliburton Denmark ApS for the financial year 1 January – 31 December 2020 comprising income statement, balance sheet, statement of changes in equity and notes, including accounting policies. The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the Danish Financial Statements Act.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the Company's assets, liabilities and financial position at 31 December 2020 and of the results of the Company's operations for the financial year 1 January – 31 December 2020 in accordance with the Danish Financial Statements Act.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) and the additional requirements applicable in Denmark. Our responsibilities under those standards and requirements are further described in the "Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements" section of our report.

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) and the additional requirements applicable in Denmark, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these rules and requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Management's responsibility for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with the Danish Financial Statements Act and for such internal control that Management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements unless Management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs and the additional requirements in Denmark will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements may arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users made on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs and the additional requirements applicable in Denmark, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also



Independent auditor's report

- identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the company financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of internal control.
- obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
 that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
 effectiveness of the Company's internal control.
- evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by Management.
- conclude on the appropriateness of Management's use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
- evaluate the overall presentation, structure and contents of the financial statements, including the
 disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
 a manner that gives a true and fair view.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.



Independent auditor's report

Statement on the Management's review

Management is responsible for the Management's review.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the Management's review, and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the Management's review and, in doing so, consider whether the Management's review is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated

Moreover, it is our responsibility to consider whether the Management's review provides the information required under the Danish Financial Statements Act.

Based on the work we have performed, we conclude that the Management's review is in accordance with the financial statements and has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Danish Financial Statements Act. We did not identify any material misstatement of the Management's review.

Fredericia, 2 July 2021 **KPMG**Statsautoriseret Revisionspartnerselskab CVR no. 25 57 81 98

Nikolaj Møller Hansen State Authorised Public Accountant mne33220

Halliburton Denmark ApS

Annual report 2020 CVR no. 19 60 60 74

Management's review

Company details

Halliburton Denmark ApS D Lauritzens Vej 14 6700 Esbjerg Denmark

Telephone: +45 79 14 54 00 Fax: +45 79 14 54 10 Website: Halliburton.com

CVR no.: 19 60 60 74

Financial year: 1 January – 31 December

Board of Directors

Wael Khairy Elsayed Mekkawy, Chairman Martin Robert White Torben Lass Johansen

Executive Board

Torben Lass Johansen

Auditor

KPMG Statsautoriseret Revisionspartnerselskab Vesterballevej 27, 2. 7000 Fredericia Denmark CVR no. 25 57 81 98

Management's review

Financial highlights

DKK'000	2020	2019	2018	2017	2016
Key figures					
Gross profit/loss	-47,330	10,677	-24,319	-28,283	34,418
Operating profit/loss	-69,314	-22,360	-56,078	42,568	364,597
Profit/loss from financial					
income and expenses	-1,097	-9,305	11,070	4,148	7,354
Profit/loss for the year	-52,594	-20,655	-61,037	-20,853	31,110
Fixed assets	32,519	163,309	100,518	55,721	92,528
Current assets	85,439	86,886	63,179	35,470	148,894
Total assets	117,958	250,195	163,697	91,191	241,422
Equity	-23,174	29,417	-50,067	10,970	180,591
Current liabilities other than					
provisions	133,924	167,761	213,152	77,391	52,215
Investment in property,					
plant and equipment	107,157	57,704	104,349	31,649	34,213
Ratios					
Current ratio	61.25%	51.18%	29.64%	45.83%	285.16%
Solvency ratio	-19.65%	11.76%	-30.59%	12.02%	74.80%
Average number of full-		:	:		
time employees	53	81	44	34	80

The financial ratios have been calculated as follows:

The entity implemented IFRS16 in 2019, with effect from that year only. The comparative figures for 2015 – 2018 have not been restated. The comparative figures for these years have been stated in accordance with IAS 17.

Financial ratios are calculated in accordance with the guidelines "Recomendations and Ratios" issued by the Danish Society of Financial Analysts.

Current ratio

Current assets x 100
Current liabilities

Solvency ratio

Equity ex. non-controlling interests at year-end x 100

Total equity and liabilities at year-end

Management's review

Operating review

Principal activities

Halliburton Denmark ApS´ principal activities comprise establishment and stimulation of oil and gas wells in the Danish North Sea sector.

Development in activities and financial position

The Company's income statement for 2020 shows a loss of DKK'000 -52,594 as against DKK'000 -20,655 in 2019. Equity in the Company's balance sheet at 31 December 2020 stood at DKK'000 -23,174 as against DKK'000 29,417 at 31 December 2019.

The operating result is lower than expected also due to still difficult market conditions and pressure on pricing in addition to the currency exchange rate challenge vis-à-vis the US dollars.

Investments

No major investments were made in 2020 other than investments related to intra-group transfers of production equipment.

Capital resources

The solvency ratio of the Company accounted for a negative of 19.65% (2019: 11.76%). The share capital has been re-established by a capital injection from Haliburton Company, GmbH. at DKK 100 million.

The Parent Company has confirmed not to require the repayment of any outstanding account within a 12-month period unless other creditors have been paid.

Outlook

The main activities of Halliburton Denmark ApS include the construction and production of oil and gas wells in the Danish North Sea sector.

The sales expectations for 2020 were not met, as customer activity was in some cases suspended for up to six months due to the COVID-19 pandemic. As a result, of the expected 28M EUR, only 18M EUR sales (excluding intra-group sales) were generated.

The costs for restructuring measures amounted to 6.4M EUR, the severance payments were booked at 1M EUR. For the year 2020 a loss of 7M EUR is provisionally expected.

In order to adapt to the situation, further efforts were made to reduce costs (reduction of the workforce, sale of assets to other locations, relocation to smaller and cheaper facilities).

For the year 2021, the COVID-19 pandemic is owed with a slight increase in sales to around 21.5M EUR, calculated with only one drilling for customers TOTAL and sales with INEOS (formerly HESS Denmark) and PAN NS. A significant improvement in the situation is not expected until 2022, with an increase to at least three active wells in the North Sea.

A significant improvement in the situation is not expected in the short term. However, if the austerity measures that have been initiated prove to be successful, a positive result of around 2M EUR is expected for the year 2021. See the June 2021 LTF below.

A significant increase in activities can be expected in the long term. As already mentioned, three wells are expected for TOTAL in 2022 as well as a significant increase in activities with other customers (especially INEOS and PAN NS).

Management's review

Operating review

Currently, sales of 40M EUR are assumed for the year 2022. If the funding activities to compensate for the Covid-19-related failure are higher, a turnover of up to 60M EUR can be considered realistic.

We assume that Halliburton Denmark ApS will generate profits again in the medium term and a positive result of 0-1M EUR is expected as early as 2021. Based on the facts described here, we assume that the investment in Halliburton Denmark ApS is still valuable and that no value adjustment is necessary.

Environmental matters

Our objective is that the Company should not have any negative impact on the environment. This is embodied in the Company's HSE policy.

Chemicals are used in production which can be hazardous to the environment if not handled properly. Necessary safety precautions have been taken, and the Company has an ongoing dialogue with local environmental authorities. Any incidents are immediately reported and followed up on.

Research and development activities

The Company does not have its own research and development activity. Such activities are handled by other companies in the organisation.

Intellectual capital

Competent and trained employees are crucial to the Company's operations. Employees therefore attend relevant training programs (instructor led and / or online) and are supported by group functions.

Events after the balance sheet date

There have been no events after the balance sheet date significantly affecting the financial position of the Company.

Income statement

DKK'000	Note	2020	2019
Gross profit/loss	3	-47,330	10,677
Distribution costs	3	-3,986	-9,066
Administrative expenses	3	-17,998	-23,971
Operating loss		-69,314	-22,360
Other operating income	4	17,874	8,416
Loss before financial income and expenses		-51,440	-13,944
Other financial expenses	5	-1,097	-9,305
Loss before tax		-52,537	-23,249
Tax on profit/loss for the year	6	-57	2,594
Loss for the year		-52,594	-20,655

Balance sheet

DKK'000	Note	31/12 2020	31/12 2019
ASSETS			
Fixed assets			
Property, plant and equipment	8		
Land and buildings		7,024	66,772
Property, plant and equipment under construction		3	11,931
Plant and machinery		24,882	82,440
Fixtures and fittings, tools and equipment		157	1,713
		32,066	162,856
Investments	9		
Deposits		453	453
Total fixed assets		32,519	163,309
Current assets			
Inventories			
Raw materials and consumables		3,127	20,631
Receivables			
Trade receivables		40,311	48,707
Receivables from group entities		41,414	15,982
Other receivables		175	1,337
Prepayments	10	412	229
		82,312	66,255
Total current assets		85,439	86,886
TOTAL ASSETS		117,958	250,195

Balance sheet

DKK'000	Note	31/12 2020	31/12 2019
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES			
Equity			
Contributed capital	11	1,000	1,000
Retained earnings		-24,174	28,417
Total equity		-23,174	29,417
Provisions	12		
Other provisions		1,645	612
Total provisions		1,645	612
Liabilities other than provisions			
Non-current liabilities other than provisions	13		
Lease obligations	10	5,563	52,405
Current liabilities other than provisions			,
Current portion of non-current liabilities	13	3,184	988
Banks, current liabilities		1,446	0
Trade payables		16,531	25,445
Payables to group entities		102,024	131,752
Other payables		10,739	9,576
		133,924	167,761
Total liabilities other than provisions		139,487	220,166
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES		117,958	250,195
Contractual obligations, contingencies, etc.	14		
Related party disclosures	15		

Statement of changes in equity

DKK'000	capital	earnings	Total
Equity at 1 January 2020	1,000	28,420	29,420
Transferred over the distribution of loss	0	-52,594	-52,594
Equity at 31 December 2020	1,000	-24,174	-23,174

Notes

1 Accounting policies

The annual report of Halliburton Denmark ApS for 2020 has been prepared in accordance with the provisions applying to reporting class C medium-sized entities under the Danish Financial Statements Act with opt-in from higher reporting classes.

The accounting policies used in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those of last year.

Omission of cash flow statement

Pursuant to section 86(4) of the Danish Financial Statements Act, no cash flow statement has been prepared. The Company's cash flows are included in the cash flow statement in the consolidated financial statements of Halliburton Company GmbH, Germany.

Foreign currency translation

On initial recognition, transactions denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the exchange rates at the transaction date. Foreign exchange differences arising between the exchange rates at the transaction date and the date of payment are recognised in the income statement as financial income or financial expenses.

Receivables, payables and other monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the exchange rates at the balance sheet date. The difference between the exchange rates at the balance sheet date and the date at which the receivable or payable arose or was recognised in the latest financial statements is recognised in the income statement as financial income or financial expenses.

Income statement

Gross profit

Pursuant to Section 32 of the Danish Financial Statements Act, the Company has decided only to disclose gross profit.

Revenue

Income from the sale of goods, comprising the sale of goods for resale, finished goods and services to the offshore industry, is recognised in revenue when delivery and transfer of risk to the buyer have taken place, and the income may be measured reliably and is expected to be received.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the agreed consideration excluding VAT and taxes charged on behalf of third parties. All discounts granted are deducted from revenue.

The Company has chosen to rely on IFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers as the basis of interpretation when recognising revenue

IIFRS 15 contains one overall and comprehensive model for the recognition of revenue. The fundamental principle in IFRS 15 is that the Company is to recognise revenue so it reflects goods or services provided to customers at the amounts to which the Company is expected to be entitled for the provision of these goods or services.

Notes

1 Accounting policies (continued)

Production costs

Production costs comprise costs incurred in generating revenue for the year. Such costs include direct and indirect costs of raw materials and consumables, wages and salaries, rent and leases and depreciation of production plant.

Staff costs

Staff costs comprise wages and salaries, including holiday allowance, pension and other social security costs, etc., to the Company's employees, excluding reimbursements from public authorities.

Notes

1 Accounting policies (continued)

Distribution costs

Costs incurred in distributing goods sold and in conducting sales campaigns as well as travelling expenses, etc., during the year are recognised as distribution costs. Also, costs relating to sales staff are recognised as distribution costs.

Administrative expenses

Administrative expenses comprise expenses incurred during the year for company management and administration, including expenses for administrative staff, management, office premises and office expenses and depreciation.

Other operating income

Other operating income comprises items secondary to the activities of the entity, including gains on the disposal of property, plant and equipment.

Financial income and expenses

Financial income and expenses comprise interest income and expense, financial costs regarding finance leases, gains and losses on securities, payables and transactions denominated in foreign currencies, amortisation of financial assets and liabilities as well as surcharges and refunds under the on-account tax scheme, etc.

Tax on profit/loss for the year

Tax for the year comprises current tax for the year and changes in deferred tax. The tax expense relating to profit/loss for the year is recognised in the income statement, and the tax expense relating to equity is recognised directly in equity.

The Company is subject to the Danish rules on compulsory joint taxation of the Group's Danish tax subjects. The subjects are included in the joint taxation from the date on which they are included in the consolidated financial statements at group level and up to the date when they are excluded from the consolidation.

The Company is the administrative company under the joint taxation and accordingly settles all payments of corporation tax to the tax authorities.

On payment of joint taxation contributions, current Danish corporation tax is allocated between the jointly taxed entities in proportion to their taxable income. Entities with tax losses receive joint taxation contributions from entities that have been able to use the tax losses to reduce their own taxable profit.

Notes

1 Accounting policies (continued)

Balance sheet

Property, plant and equipment

Land and buildings, plant and machinery and fixtures and fittings, tools and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Cost comprises the purchase price and any costs directly attributable to the acquisition until the date on which the asset is available for use. Indirect production overheads and borrowing costs are not recognised in cost.

Where individual components of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items, which are depreciated separately.

The basis of depreciation is cost less any projected residual value after the end of the useful life. Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Land and buildings 25 - 40 years
Plant and machinery 3 - 15 years
Fixture and fittings, tools and equipment 3 - 12 years

The useful life and residual value are reassessed annually. Changes are treated as accounting estimates, and the effect on depreciation is recognised prospectively.

Land is not depreciated.

Fixed assets under construction are recognised and measured at cost at the balance sheet date. Upon entry into service, the cost is transferred to the relevant group of property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation is recognised in the income statement as production costs, distribution costs and administrative expenses, respectively.

Gains and losses on the disposal of property, plant and equipment are stated as the difference between the selling price less selling costs and the carrying amount at the date of disposal. Gains and losses are recognised in the income statement as other operating income or other operating costs, respectively.

Notes

1 Accounting policies (continued)

Leased assets and lease liabilities

When entering into a contract, the Company assesses whether the contract is a lease or contains a lease component. A lease is defined as a contract or part of a contract that conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. When an assessing whether a contract contains a lease component, it must be considered whether, during the period of use, the lessee has the right to substantially all economic benefits from the use of the identified asset and the right to direct the use of the identified asset.

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the commencement date.

The Company leases cars including a service component in the payments to the lessor. This service is separated from the lease payment when measuring the lease liability. If the Company is unable to reliably separate lease components and non-lease components, it is considered a single lease component.

Lease liabilities recognised as "Credit institutions and interest-bearing liabilities" are initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at that date. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate.

The lease payments consist of fixed and variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, guaranteed residual values, purchase options and extension options if the Company is reasonably certain to exercise the option and termination penalties if the lease term reflects the Company exercising an option to terminate the lease. The lease liability is subsequently adjusted as follows if:

- The value of the index or rate on which the lease payments are based is changed.
- The exercise of options is changed in order to extend or terminate the lease due to significant events or a significant change in circumstances within the Company's control.
- The lease term is changed if the option is exercised in order to extend or terminate the lease.
- Estimated residual value guarantee is changed.
- The contract is renegotiated or modified.

Any subsequent adjustment of the future lease liability is recognised as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset. If the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is DKK 0, a negative adjustment to the right-of-use asset is, however, recognised in the income statement.

The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost comprising amount of initial measurement of the lease liability plus any initial direct costs and any estimated costs of dismantling and removal of the asset at the end of the lease term which the Company is under an obligation to incur and any prepaid lease payments and less any lease incentives received.

The right-of-use asset is depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and the useful life of the right-of-use asset.

Short-term leases with a maximum lease term of 12 months and leases for low-value assets are not recognised in the balance sheet.

Notes

1 Accounting policies (continued)

Impairment of fixed assets

The carrying amount of property, plant and equipment is subject to an annual test for indications of impairment other than the decrease in value reflected by depreciation or amortisation.

Impairment tests are conducted of individual assets or groups of assets when there is an indication that they may be impaired. Write-down is made to the recoverable amount if this is lower than the carrying amount.

The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's net selling price and its value in use. The value in use is determined as the present value of the forecast net cash flow from the use of the asset or the group of assets including expected net cash flows from the disposal of the asset or the group of assets after the end of the useful life.

Inventories

Inventories are measured at weighted average cost. Where the net realisable value is lower than cost, inventories are written down to this lower value.

Raw materials and consumables are measured at cost, comprising purchase price plus delivery costs.

Finished goods and work in progress are measured at cost, comprising the cost of raw materials, consumables, direct wages and salaries and indirect production overheads. Indirect production overheads comprise indirect materials and wages and salaries as well as the maintenance of depreciation of production machinery, buildings and equipment as well as factory administration and management. Borrowing costs are not included in cost.

Receivables

Receivables are measured at amortised cost.

Write-down is made for bad debt losses where there is an objective indication that a receivable or a portfolio of receivables has been impaired. If there is an objective indication that an individual receivable has been impaired, write-down is made on an individual basis.

Prepayments

Prepayments comprise prepayment of costs incurred relating to subsequent financial years.

Equity

Dividends

The expected dividend payment for the year is disclosed as a separate item under equity.

Notes

1 Accounting policies (continued)

Corporation tax and deferred tax

Current tax payable and receivable is recognised in the balance sheet as tax computed on the taxable income for the year, adjusted for tax on the taxable income of prior years and for tax paid on account.

Deferred tax is measured using the balance sheet liability method on all temporary differences between the carrying amount and the tax value of assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets, including the tax value of tax loss carryforwards, are recognised at the expected value of their utilisation within the foreseeable future; either as a set-off against tax on future income or as a set-off against tax on future income or as a set-off against deferred tax liabilities in the same legal tax entity. Any deferred net assets are measured at net realisable value.

Deferred tax is measured in accordance with the tax rules and at the tax rates applicable at the balance sheet date when the deferred tax is expected to crystallise as current tax. Changes in deferred tax as a result of changes in tax rates are recognised in the income statement or equity, respectively.

Provisions

Provisions comprise anticipated costs of restoration. Provisions are recognised when, as a result of past events, the Company has a legal or a constructive obligation, and it is probable that there may be outflow of resources embodying economic benefits to settle the obligation. Provisions are measured at value in use

When it is probable that total costs will exceed total income from a construction contract, the total projected loss on the work is recognised as a provision. The provision is recognised as production costs.

Liabilities other than provisions

Financial liabilities are recognised at cost at the date of borrowing, corresponding to the proceeds received less transaction costs paid. In subsequent periods, the financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Accordingly, the difference between cost and the nominal value is recognised in the income statement over the term of the loan together with interest expenses.

Finance lease obligation comprise the capitalised residual lease obligation of finance leases.

Other liabilities are measured at net realisable value.

Notes

2 Special items

Special items comprise significant income and costs of a special nature in relation to the Company's usual income-generating operating activities. This includes restructuring costs, write-down of current assets exceeding usual write-down and write-down of other fixed assets following COVID-19 and income from the COVID-19 government aid packages.

As accounted for in the Management's review, results for the year, were among other things, affected by COVID-19. Furthermore, the Company has applied for and received compensation under the government aid packages, including temporary compensation for fixed cost.

Specification of special items, including the line items in which they are recognised in the income statement:

D	KK'000	31/12 2020	31/12 2019	
G	ross profit			
In	npairment of fixed assets	50,880	0	
0	ther operating income			
С	ompensation under government aid packages	2,952	0	

Notes

3 Staff costs

DKK'000	31/12 2020	31/12 2019
Wages and salaries	45,062	62,158
Pensions	3,466	4,890
Other staff costs	513	688
	49,041	67,736
Wages and salaries, pensions and other social security costs are recognised as follows:		
Production costs	45,258	63,524
Distribution costs	1,940	2,716
Administrative expenses	1,843	1,496
	49,041	67,736
Average number of full-time employees	53	81

According to Section 98 b of the Danish Financial Statements Act, remuneration etc., of the Board of Directors has not been disclosed. The Board of Directors does not receive any remuneration.

4 Other operating income

Other operating income for 2020 is represented by gain on disposal of fixed assets and compensation for fixed cost. amounting to DKK 14,922 thousand and DKK 2,952 thousand respectively.

5 Financial expenses

	DKK'000	2020	2019
	Interest expense to group entities	142	4,634
	Other financial costs	6,528	34
	Exchange losses	-5,573	4,637
		1,097	9,305
6	Tax on profit/loss for the year Adjustment of tax concerning previous years	<u>57</u> 57	-2,594 -2,594
7	Proposed distribution of loss Retained earnings	-52,594	-20,655

Notes

8 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and eq	uipilielit				
	Land and	Property, plant and equipment in	Plant and	Fixtures and fittings, tools and	
DKK'000	buildings	progress	<u>machinery</u>	<u>equipment</u>	Total
Cost at 1 January 2020	70,341	11,931	119,560	3,294	205,126
Additions for the year	315	3	19,394	0	19,712
Disposals for the year	-48,081	0	-109,626	-1,366	-159,073
Transfers for the year	72	-11,931	97,616	1,688	87,445
Cost at 31 December 2020	22,647	3	126,944	3,616	153,210
Depreciation and impairment losses at 1 January 2020 Impairment losses for the	-3,569	0	-37,120	-1,582	-42,271
year	-11,861	0	-38,048	-971	-50,880
Depreciation for the year	-1,051	0	-18,908	-303	-20,262
Reversed depreciation and impairment losses on assets sold	930	0	77,699	1,085	79,714
Transfers for the year	-72	0	-85,685	-1,688	-87,445
Depreciation and impairment losses at 31 December 2020		0	-102,062	-3,459	-121,144
Carrying amount at 31 December 2020	7,024	3	24,882	157	32,066
DKK'000				31/12 2020	31/12 2019
Depreciation and impairment	can be specifie	ed as follows:			
Production costs				71,142	33,739

9 Investments

DKK'000	Deposits
Cost at 1 January 2020	453
Cost at 31 December 2020	453
Carrying amount at 31 December 2020	453

10 Prepayments

Prepaid include prepaid expenses such as insurance, IT-expenses, rentals etc.

CVR no. 19 60 60 74

Financial statements 1 January – 31 December

Notes

11 Equity

The contributed capital consists of 10,000 shares of DKK 100 each. All shares carry the same voting rights.

12 Provisions

Provisions consists of reserve for retirement obligation.

13 Non-current liabilities other than provisions

DKK'000	31/12 2020	31/12 2019
Liabilities other than provisions can be specified as follows:		
0-1 years	3,184	988
1-5 years	1,257	3,816
>5 years	4,306	48,589
	8,747	53,393

14 Contractual obligations, contingencies, etc.

Contingent liabilities

Halliburton Denmark ApS is jointly taxed with the Danish activities of Halliburton Manufacturing And Services Limited. The companies included in the joint taxation have joint and several unlimited liability for Danish corporation taxes and withholding taxes on dividends, interest and royalties. Any subsequent corrections of the taxable income subject to joint taxation or withholding taxes on dividends, etc. may entail an increase in the entities' liability.

15 Related party disclosures

Halliburton Denmark ApS' related parties comprise the following:

Control

Halliburton Company Germany GmbH, Hens Heinrich Warnke Str 12, Germany.

Halliburton Company Germany GmbH holds the majority of the contributed capital in the Company.

Halliburton Denmark ApS is part of the consolidated financial statements of Halliburton Company, Houston, USA, which is the smallest and largest group, respectively, in which the Company is included as a subsidiary.

The consolidated financial statements are available on the Company's website, www.halliburton.com.

Related party transactions

In accordance with section 98 c(7) of the Danish Financial Statements Act, the Company has not disclosed any related party transactions as they were conducted on an arm's length basis.